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Attention: Environmental Quality Board

When recently speaking at Lycoming Qollege here is Williamsport, John Hines give the impression that he was backing off
the proposed standards for controlling TDS discharges. Do not do this!!! The gas exploration companies, with their $
and technology, are quite capable meeting these standards.

Your first obligation is to protect the environment, not give in to the gas companies. Let's not be "penny wise, pound
foolish" and give in just to 'get jobs and money to support the state budget' now but damage this beautiful part of PA for all
future generations.

Sincerely,

Alison Hopper
Williamsport, PA 17701
570-323-8165


